Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
-Mayor CAO
TO: M GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 17, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE CHANGE
ORDER NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT WITH BLUEGRASS
CONTRACTING CORPORATION FOR THE TATES CREEK ROAD
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

On July 9, 2013 (Resolution No. 397-2013), Council approved the acceptance of bid from
Bluegrass Contracung Corporation in the amount of $1,671,416,30 for Tates Creek Road
Sidewalk Improvements Project. 'This project provides for the construction of sidewalks on
both sides of the road from Enclave to Dove Run Road. Federal funds are from the federal
Congestion Mitigation/ Air Quality Program ((MAQ) allocation.

The Division of Engineering has negottated Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $38,031.61 to
mclude:

e addition of 10 linear feet of Neenah bolt down trench dram,
e removal and replacement of 90 linear feet of island curb,

¢ replacement of junction boxes at Tates Creek and Alumni and at Tates Creek and Old
Mt. Tabor,

¢ design change for a mast arm,
installation of 255 linear feet of woven wire fence, and
e replacement of a vehicle loop detector.

New contract amount is $1,709,447.91. Funds are budgeted in account 1136-303202-3251-
91715,

Council authornization to execute Change Order No. 1 to Contract with Bluegrass Contracting
Corporation is hereby requested.
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